

# Curriculum Vitae



## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Arslan Haider  
Father Name Pervez Abbas  
CNIC 33202-24741759-5  
Address Sarvar Street, Rehman Colony, Gojra Rd, Jhang Sadar.  
Telephone(s) Mobile: 0313-7190401  
E-Mail [arslan.haider01@gmail.com](mailto:arslan.haider01@gmail.com)  
Location Pakistan, Jhang  
Date Of Birth 01-09-1991  
Gender Male

## SUMMARY

I have done BS Hons in Software Engineering. My field of interest is website development and I believe in quality. I have 5+ years experienced In WordPress Customizaion. I have done almost 200+ projects and 100+ satisfied customers on Upwork

## OCCUPATIONAL FIELD

Wordpress Developer

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Training Website development  
Expertise PHP, JavaScript, CSS, HTML  
CMS Wordpress, Joomla , Magento  
Tools Sublime, Dreamweaver, Navicat, Adobe PS

## WORK EXPERIENCES

	DURATION	POSITION	EMPLOYER
1.	Jun 2012 - Current date	Wordpress Developer	Upwork Global Inc.

## ACADEMIC INFORMATION

### Major Subjects

- Quality Assurance
- BS (Hons) Software Engineering

### BS (Hons) Software Engineering

- Year 2008-2012
- CGPA → 2.64/4.00
- University of Sargodha (Sargodha Main Campus)

### F.Sc (Pre. Engineering)

- Year 2006-2008
- 1<sup>st</sup> Division
- Faisalabad Board of Education

### Matriculation (Science)

- Year 2004-2006
- 1<sup>st</sup> Division
- Faisalabad Board of Education

---

**PERSONAL SKILLS**

Mother Tongue(s) Punjabi, Urdu

Other Language(s) English

Self-Assessment

British English

Urdu

<b>Understanding</b>		<b>Speaking</b>		<b>Writing</b>
Listening	Reading	Spoken Interaction	Spoken Production	
Good	Good	Average	Average	Good
V Good	V Good	V Good	V Good	V Good

Organisational Skills Good in management skills as well as in leadership skills.

Creative Skills Concept Development, User Interface Design.

Artistic Skills Photography, Image Editing, Video Making, Editing and Mixing.

Profession Skills

- Setup & Installation of Wordpress (also multi site)
- Setup any kind of theme, plugin and widget.
- PSD to Wordpress Theme conversion (Pixel Perfect)
- Any kind of customization in WordPress regardless how complex it is
- PHP, JQuery, MySql and CSS Expert

---

**REFERENCES**

Will provide on demand

---